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A MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

The cornerstone of Environmental Utilities (EU) rests on providing essential 

resources and services every day. As your community-owned utilities, we 

strive to supply high-quality, reasonably priced, consistently delivered, and 

environmentally friendly water, wastewater, recycled water, and solid waste 

services to City of Roseville residents and business owners. 

In Roseville, we have weathered the recent economic storm, and now we are experiencing consistent 

growth and a thriving local economy. This continued expansion means that EU must constantly look 

for ways to improve how we provide utility services and meet customer expectations, while keeping 

our rates affordable.

In Fiscal Year 2014, we achieved many notable milestones, as highlighted in this report, due to the 

dedication and hard work of EU employees working alongside our many partners.

Looking ahead to 2015, EU is on the right track. We are bolstering service levels by leveraging 

technology to facilitate successful outcomes more efficiently. We are developing a strategic 

framework that will help us make more informed decisions, prioritize projects, and grow our 

organization to meet increased service needs as we deal with an ever-changing regulatory climate.

With the current drought in its fourth year, EU will continue searching for ways to sustain exceptional, 

reliable utility services. Our solid waste and wastewater divisions will also begin tackling a new 

challenge:  how to handle recent changes in state laws that affect reduction of organic waste 

generated in our City. All of these changes will undoubtedly make EU even stronger.

On a personal note, I want to thank former Director Ed Kriz for his 20-plus years of service to the City 

of Roseville, the last two spent leading EU. I have known Ed for many years and appreciate how he left 

the utility in great shape and helped me transition into my new role seamlessly. We wish Ed and his 

wife Bobbie all the best in retirement and applaud their efforts to improve community water systems 

in disadvantaged countries.

Richard D. Plecker, P.E.

Environmental Utilities Director
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Environmental Utilities is a progressive, 

self-sufficient group of utilities looking 

for opportunities to serve the public in 

an environmentally friendly and fiscally 

responsible way.

To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
or visit roseville.ca.us/eu 2014

OUR  MISSION MISSION
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• Well-Run Utilities with Competitive Rates

• Customer-Service-Oriented Response

• Fiscally Sound Organization

• Construction and Maintenance of High-Quality Infrastructure

• Open Communication

• Performance Measures Based on Data

• Safe and Educational Working Environment

• Fun Place to Work

To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
or visit roseville.ca.us/eu

OUR  VISION

2014

VISION

• Integrity

• Service

• Teamwork

• Competitiveness

OUR  VALUES
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EU FISCAL YEAR 2014 HIGHLIGHTS

To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
or visit roseville.ca.us/eu 2014

Solid Waste 

Approximately 41,000 tons of household waste were collected and processed at the Material Recovery Facility. Close 
to 50,000 tons of household waste was collected, while nearly 13,000 tons of green waste was collected, composted 
and marketed through the Western Placer Waste Management Authority (WPWMA).

In addition:

• Route Smart routing software configuration remained in progress.

• Staff collaborated with the WPWMA on an ongoing organic waste study and worked on a mobile solution for all 
maintenance work orders to reduce data entry.

• The “Maximo” Management System project implementation continued.

• 400 asset tags were installed on commercial containers as part of the Enterprise Asset Management System 
implementation project.

Water Resources 

Roseville residents and businesses saved 18.2 percent more water over last year from January through June 2014. 
EU staff contributed to the effort to save water resources by:

• Delivering 16,000 Home Water Use Reports to EU customers. The reports explained how each household uses 
water and suggested ways to save water in the future.

• Making 1,530 Water Wise House Calls – an increase of 13.4 percent. About 36,700 gallons of water were saved 
in 2014 for each house call made.

• Conducting 40 Water Efficiency Audits for commercial customers and investigating 5,763 Wastewater Reports, 
up a total of 17 percent from last fiscal year.  

EU FISCAL YEAR 2014 HIGHLIGHTS
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Wastewater 

EU staff completed an initial study evaluating opportunities to digest wastewater sludge and organic waste to produce 
biogas for energy production or fuel. Staff held ongoing meetings with area solid waste organizations to explore 
coordination opportunities. EU continued to assist the State Water Board in developing a statewide electronic data 
submission process for EPA monitoring reports, with implementation expected to begin in October 2015. Staff also 
made progress on the CIPP (Cured-In-Place) lining project to rehabilitate select sewer laterals and mains. 

Additional work highlights from the Pleasant Grove Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) include:

• New hauling operations using an innovative sludge bin designed to reduce odors.

• A study to validate operation of the UV Disinfection System as a Title 22-compliant disinfection system, which 
will allow UV disinfection to be used in lieu of Hypochlorite disinfection for recycled water production. 

Several notable activities were also underway at both the Pleasant Grove and Dry Creek WWTPs, including: 

• Renewal of NPDES permits and continued work on applying for coverage under the new Industrial 
Stormwater Permit. 

• Summer maintenance focusing on primary clarifiers and aeration basins at Dry Creek and one oxidation ditch 
and primary biofilter system at Pleasant Grove.

• Ongoing design and installation of Arc Flash Mitigation measures for WWTP electrical systems and final design 
preparation for new SCADA hardware and software installation.
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ADDITIONAL EU ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2014

Roseville Utility Exploration Center 

The Roseville Utility Exploration Center (UEC) is the only regional environmental learning center that promotes the idea 
of health and energy sustainability in the home, school, and community. The UEC promotes fun, engaging educational 
programs focused on water and energy conservation, watershed and stormwater protection, and solid waste reduction, 
both at the center and through outreach events.

In 2014:

• 7,106 students and adults participated in UEC school programs and 47,765 people toured the center or attended 
one of a variety of environmentally themed events such as the “Celebrate the Earth Festival” and “Green Living” 
workshops.

• 123 volunteers donated over 2,300 hours to UEC programs, tours, special events, and daily operations.

• 100 tons of E-waste were collected, including computers, laptops, TV monitors, stereo equipment, and DVD players.

• $20,000 was raised for IDEAscape, an outdoor demonstration and exhibit area opening in late 2017. 

Engineering and Stormwater 

Engineering functions as EU’s technical services arm. In 2014, Engineering staff developed 90 percent of new GIS data 
models for water, wastewater, recycled water, and stormwater to support the Enterprise Asset Management (EAM) 
Program. Completion of data models is expected by mid-2016, in conjunction with EAM Phase 3 implementation.

Staff also:

• Continued to develop and implement defined projects for the City’s Enterprise GIS Committee; actively 
participate on the Technical and Steering Committees; contribute ongoing assistance for nine rehabilitation and 
capital improvement projects.

• Provided support for the Amoroso Specific Plan Project; Fiddyment Ranch Phase 3 Specific Plan Amendment in 
the West Roseville Specific Plan area; and Roseville Hotel and Conference Center Project.

The Stormwater Program, which made a smooth transition from EU to the City’s Development Services Department, 
effective July 1, 2014, contributed to EU activities by: 

• Responding to 112 illicit discharge complaints and monitoring permit-related issues.

• Providing input to the State Water Board on: total maximum daily load (TMDL) Phase II permit compliance; 
current Receiving Water Limitations language; proposed statewide trash policy and Central Valley Region 
permits; and Central Valley Basin Plan pesticide amendments. 

8
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Legislative and Regulatory 

Legislative and Regulatory serves all three of our utilities as part of EU Administration. In 2014, EU continued 
legislative advocacy and public relations activity with other water purveyors in the Sacramento Regional Water 
Alliance (SRWA) on such issues as ongoing Delta Plan deliberations, the Bay Delta Conservation Plan and Delta Flow 
Criteria, and water-related legislation with potential local and regional impacts. EU staff also met regularly with 
state legislators and regulators.

In addition, staff:

• Conducted nine community presentations on the Bay Delta Conservation Plan and issues related to Roseville’s 
water supply.

• Monitored the implementation of the new 75 percent statewide recycling goal (AB 341, Chapter 476, Statutes of 
2011) and a possible legislative vehicle to implement commercial organics recycling through AB 1826. 

• Tracked and advocated for pending state legislation in five policy areas: water supply; Bay Delta issues; drinking 
water regulatory changes; extended producer responsibility for sharps, pharmaceuticals and household 
batteries; organics recycling; and recycled water.

• Attended the Sacramento Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce annual Cap-to-Cap Program lobbying trip to 
Washington, D.C., played a leadership role on the Water Resources Team, and visited with local Congressional 
representatives.
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Estimated Monthly Utility Residential Rate Comparisons 

Municipality Water Wastewater Solid Waste Total

City of Roseville  $32.16 $30.75 $23.40 $86.31

City of Lincoln $40.55 $32.08 $19.98 $92.61

City of Citrus Heights $30.27 $39.85 $27.05 $97.17

City of Rocklin $46.15 $30.00 $24.60 $100.75

City of Davis $40.00 $33.36 $28.87 $102.23

City of Folsom $37.55 $40.15 $25.50 $103.20

City of Sacramento $37.79 $41.10 $41.67 $120.56

Estimated Annual Utility Commercial Rate Comparisons 

 Water Wastewater Solid Waste 
Municipality (318,000 c.f.) (15,400 c.f.) (2yd bin 1 pickup/week) Total

City of Lincoln $5,078.16 $2,989.73 $1,614.88 $9,682.77

City of Roseville $3,826.20 $5,359.20 $998.40 $10,183.80

City of Sacramento $3,754.45 $7,482.77 $1,168.32 $12,405.54

City of Citrus Heights $5,259.60 $6,189.28 $1,144.56 $12,593.44

City of Folsom $4,573.08 $7,848.13 $1,044.00 $13,465.21

COMPARE  
OUR  
RATES

Environmental Utilities (EU) operates municipal water, wastewater, 

recycled water, and solid waste services for residential, commercial, 

and industrial customers in Roseville. 

City ownership of these municipal utilities allows customers the dual 

benefit of reliable services and utility rates that remain among the 

lowest in the region.  
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We’re Progressive 

Environmental Utilities (EU) innovates and leads. We embrace new and 
emerging strategies so we can offer the City of Roseville reliable, cost-
effective utility services. When underground pipes need repair, we apply 
efficient, technologically advanced methods to fix the problem without 
disturbing the pavement or impacting traffic and quality of life, while saving 
thousands of dollars. To more effectively treat wastewater, we use ultra-violet 
(UV) disinfection technology to enhance the quality of recycled water, which 
can then be used to irrigate parks, medians and other City landscapes. We 
adopt progressive methods and techniques because they improve the quality 
of life for community residents and businesses.

We’re Service-Oriented 

Service endures as a top priority for EU. We are 
committed to putting the service needs of our 
customers first. Our service goes far beyond just 
answering billing questions. We seek to educate, 
engage, and inform customers about our utilities 
and the value they add to the general well-being, 

comfort, and security of Roseville residents 
and businesses. We also embrace our role as a 
community partner. We improve the economic 
vitality of our City by ensuring that our customers 
receive reliable utility service at affordable rates.

We’re Fiscally Responsible

We serve as the stewards of our ratepayers’ money. 
We are fiscally responsible and invest in programs, 
methods and systems that provide a return on 
investment for our customers and our community. 
We make the best use of our finances by investing 
in unique, long-term rehabilitation programs that 

set aside funds to repair infrastructure proactively 
and potentially save ratepayers millions of dollars. 
Rehabilitation funds are invested in an interest-
bearing account, maximizing every dollar and 
minimizing the costs of repairs to our customers.

We’re Environmentally Friendly 

EU’s mission includes protecting our environment, 
which requires us to take every step possible to 
ensure that our practices are environmentally 
responsible. We also work diligently to help 
Roseville residents and businesses understand how 
they can join us in this important undertaking. By 

efficiently managing our utilities, we can protect our 
City’s natural resources and the environment for our 
residential and commercial customers, their families 
and employees, and future generations.

2014ANNUAL REPORT   2014
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2004
The City  
of Roseville 
initiated 
recycled water 
services.

1930s
Municipal 
water system 
owned, 
operated and 
maintained 
since the 1930s.

1912
Solid Waste 
pickup and 
disposal 
services added.

1909
Wastewater 
collection  
and treatment 
services began 
soon after 
incorporation.

Since incorporation in 1909, the City of Roseville has been providing 

environmental utility services to its residents. Wastewater collection 

and treatment services developed shortly after incorporation and 

recycled water service began in 2004. Our municipal water system 

has been owned, operated, and maintained since the early 1930s. 

Solid Waste pickup and disposal services have been provided 

since 1912. From a utility serving a small number of customers to 

a city department of 215 employees providing services to more 

than 122,000 people, Environmental Utilities (EU) has earned a 

reputation for providing customers with reliable service at rates 

among the lowest in the region. Effectively working with regional 

partners and neighboring water agencies enables EU to provide 

consistent, efficient, and seamless services to its customers. EU’s 

utility systems serve a 42.26 square mile area; more than 1,100 miles 

of water, wastewater, and recycled water pipes; and approximately 

750 miles of refuse routes.

In 2008, the Roseville Utility Exploration Center (Utility Exploration 

Center) was opened under a partnership between Environmental 

Utilities, Roseville Electric, and Parks, Recreation and Libraries 

Departments. The Utility Exploration Center works with a variety of 

partners to promote community education focused on energy and 

water efficiency, stormwater quality, and waste reduction to meet 

the needs of current and future generations.

To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
or visit roseville.ca.us/eu 2014

MAKING 
UTILITY 
HISTORY

2008
Roseville  
Utility 
Exploration 
Center 
opened.

2014
EU continues 
to deliver 
reliable 
services 
daily for 
Roseville 
residents.
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Water
Residential Customers  37,297
Commercial Customers  3,493

Total Customers  40,790

Sales to Customers  

$21,555,884

Water Production (acre feet)  

31,393

Number of Employees  

75.45 (Includes Administration 
and Engineering)

Revenues  
(partnerships, grants, fees)  

$32,523

Number of Employees  

4.72

Sales to Customers  

$20,981,499

Refuse Collected (tons)  

90,862

Number of Employees  

49.88

Sales to Customers  

$22,328,593

Wastewater Treated (million gallons)  

6,116

Number of Employees  

77.16

Wastewater
Residential Customers  39,193
Commercial Customers  1,889

Total Customers  41,082

Solid Waste
Residential Customers  39,193
Commercial Customers  1,884

Total Customers  41,077

Total Attendance: 34,114

Special Event Attendance: 13,651 School Tour Attendance: 7,106

= 1,000 People

Utility Exploration Center

ANNUAL REPORT   20132014ANNUAL REPORT   2014

FISCAL YEAR 2014 STATISTICS
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To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
or visit roseville.ca.us/eu

2014  
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

City of Roseville, California 
Environmental Utilities 
Enterprise Funds For the 
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Prepared by the 
Finance Department
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
Public Utilities Commission 
Environmental Utilities Department 
 City of Roseville, California 
 
Report on Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds 
(the Funds) of the City of Roseville as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Funds’ basic financial statements as listed in the 
Table of Contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.   
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Funds’ preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Funds’ internal 
control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.   
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Funds as of June 30, 2014, and the changes in financial position and cash flows for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note 5D and 7B, the Funds restated certain capital asset and net position balances. 

The emphasis of these matters does not constitute a modification to our opinions. 

Other Matters 

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds 
of the City of Roseville and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of 
Roseville as of June 30, 2014, and the changes in its financial position, or, where applicable, its cash 
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Funds’ basic financial statements as a whole.  The introductory and essay sections, pages 1 to 
13, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial 
statements.  The introductory and essay sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 22, 
2014, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 
 
 

 
 
Pleasant Hill, California 
December 22, 2014 
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or visit roseville.ca.us/eu
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE
ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014

Water

Operations Construction Rehabilitation Meter Retrofit
Rate

Stabilization Engineering

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments in City Treasury (Note 2) $11,214,864 $33,119,211 $8,816,795 $610,692 $2,662,903 $175,973
Restricted cash and investments

with fiscal agents (Note 2) 5,083,382
Receivables:

Accounts, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 3,187,217 1,294,841 21,335 25,881
Accrued interest 21,893 137,998 17,763 1,166 2,297 366
Due from other government agencies 28,888 851,134

Prepaids (Note 1D) 72,057
Due from other funds (Note 3B) 231,700
Inventories (Note 1E) 328,893

Total Current Assets 14,853,812 40,718,266 8,834,558 633,193 2,665,200 202,220

Noncurrent Assets:
Developer permit fees receivable (Note 4)
Investment in SPWA reserves (Note 11)
Advances to other funds (Note 3C) 2,899,921 830,591
Capital assets (Note 5):

Land and construction in progress 418,873 6,112,824 173,236
Capital assets being depreciated, net 346,792,916 64,334,024 13,103,918 6,533,886 9,474

Total Noncurrent Assets 347,211,789 73,346,769 14,107,745 6,533,886 9,474

Total Assets 362,065,601 114,065,035 22,942,303 7,167,079 2,665,200 211,694

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred charge on refunding 481,992
Accumulated decrease in fair value of

hedging derivative (Note 6)

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 481,992
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 666,784 66,905 27,525 3,059
Accrued liabilities 482,871 222,824 29 78,804
Due to other government agencies
Due to other funds (Note 3B) 231,700
Current portion of compensated absences (Note 1I) 370,123 136,949
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) 2,170,000
Deposits (Note 1F) 44,500
Unearned revenue

Total Current Liabilities 1,564,278 2,459,729 259,225 29 218,812
Long-Term Liabilities:

Advances from other funds (Note 3C) 2,069,330
Long-term debt, non-current portion (Note 6) 42,258,461
Landfill closure and post closure liability (Note 12)
Compensated absences (Note 1I) 736,062 340,233
Derivative at fair value-liability (Note 6)

Total Long-Term Liabilities 736,062 42,258,461 2,069,330 340,233

Total Liabilities 2,300,340 44,718,190 2,328,555 29 559,045
NET POSITION (Note 7)

Net investment in capital assets 347,211,789 26,018,387 13,277,154 6,533,886 9,474
Restricted for debt service 4,315,500
Unrestricted 12,553,472 39,494,950 7,336,594 633,164 2,665,200 (356,825)

Total Net Position $359,765,261 $69,828,837 $20,613,748 $7,167,050 $2,665,200 ($347,351)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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Wastewater Solid Waste

Operations Construction Rehabilitation
Rate

Stabilization Operations
Capital

Purchases Rehabilitation
Rate

Stabilization Totals

$15,297,841 $640,638 $17,653,776 $2,029,009 $15,481,518 $1,719,185 $2,163,952 $754,512 $112,340,869

5,083,382

2,850,519 1,212,118 56,155 2,641,985 71,750 11,361,801
30,529 1,276 35,811 3,830 27,729 3,861 4,389 1,374 290,282

1,279,148 2,159,170
72,057

110,107 341,807
55,700 181,987 566,580

19,513,737 1,854,032 17,855,849 2,032,839 18,333,219 1,794,796 2,168,341 755,886 132,215,948

24,889 1,213 26,102
70,480,576 70,480,576

114,512 3,845,024

1,511,149 4,350,541 6,184,329 386,678 19,137,630
268,848,435 247,573,584 30,747,332 3,376,548 547,704 338,684 982,206,505

270,359,584 322,429,590 37,047,386 3,763,226 547,704 338,684 1,075,695,837

289,873,321 324,283,622 54,903,235 2,032,839 22,096,445 2,342,500 2,507,025 755,886 1,207,911,785

481,992

6,560,947 6,560,947

6,560,947 7,042,939

1,152,532 303,880 556,290 4,088 2,781,063
403,536 1,247,138 110,966 267,926 2,814,094

506,166 506,166
110,107 341,807

455,074 195,587 1,157,733
2,133,436 4,303,436

44,500
34,889 34,889

2,011,142 3,886,740 414,846 1,164,799 4,088 11,983,688

114,512 2,183,842
91,186,326 133,444,787

2,361,710 2,361,710
945,594 455,134 2,477,023

6,560,947 6,560,947

945,594 97,747,273 2,931,356 147,028,309

2,956,736 101,634,013 414,846 4,096,155 4,088 159,011,997

270,359,584 158,604,363 36,931,661 3,763,226 547,704 338,684 863,595,912
5,112,861 9,428,361

16,557,001 65,493,332 17,556,728 2,032,839 14,237,064 1,794,796 2,164,253 755,886 182,918,454

$286,916,585 $229,210,556 $54,488,389 $2,032,839 $18,000,290 $2,342,500 $2,502,937 $755,886 $1,055,942,727

18
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE
ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Water

Operations Construction Rehabilitation Meter Retrofit
Rate

Stabilization Engineering

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $22,137,972 $350,584 $30,707 $394,120
Other 168,112 1,026 $56 18,796 111,122

Total Operating Revenues 22,306,084 351,610 56 49,503 505,242

OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations 9,843,152 115,015 110,152 300 1,731,261
Administration 2,837,356 99,127
Depreciation and amortization 7,214,008 850,224 175,888 474,961 4,760

Total Operating Expenses 19,894,516 965,239 286,040 475,261 1,835,148

Operating Income (Loss) 2,411,568 (613,629) (285,984) (425,758) (1,329,906)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and rents revenue 77,127 516,790 75,069 4,401 $8,543 1,300
Interest and fiscal charges (expense) (1,947,590) (59,120)
Cost of issuance
Gain (loss) from sale of property
Subventions and grants 55,107 853,191
Increase (decrease) in SPWA reserves

Net Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 132,234 (577,609) 15,949 4,401 8,543 1,300

Income (Loss) Before Contributions 
and Transfers 2,543,802 (1,191,238) (270,035) (421,357) 8,543 (1,328,606)

Capital contributions - connection/impact fees 5,032,868 60,563
Capital contributions from developers 11,108,587 1,543,918
Transfers in (Note 3A) 1,363,298 98,350 2,255,575 1,750,000 1,542,745
Transfers (out) (Note 3A) (8,679,550) (197,076) (459,149) (70,834) (107,422) (388,950)

Change in net position 6,336,137 5,286,822 1,526,391 (431,628) 1,651,121 (174,811)

Total net position-beginning, as 
restated (Note 5D and 7B) 353,429,124 64,542,015 19,087,357 7,598,678 1,014,079 (172,540)

Total net position-ending $359,765,261 $69,828,837 $20,613,748 $7,167,050 $2,665,200 ($347,351)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements

19To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
or visit roseville.ca.us/eu
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Wastewater Solid Waste

Operations Construction Rehabilitation
Rate

Stabilization Operations
Capital

Purchases Rehabilitation
Rate

Stabilization Totals

$28,645,241 $1,724,001 $20,985,537 $74,268,162
29,589 65 821,293 1,150,059

28,674,830 1,724,066 21,806,830 75,418,221

17,581,647 301,083 15,152,238 $1,260 $21,993 44,858,101
526,209 665,934 4,128,626

4,747,298 $6,354,825 387,041 244,807 45,337 42,295 20,541,444

22,855,154 6,354,825 688,124 16,062,979 46,597 64,288 69,528,171

5,819,676 (6,354,825) 1,035,942 5,743,851 (46,597) (64,288) 5,890,050

136,531 4,523 131,146 $13,665 104,154 14,436 16,604 $4,630 1,108,919
(3,911,720) (11,508) (5,929,938)

(1,850) (1,850)
(1,316,065) (920,461) (201,582) 50,252 (2,387,856)

15,396 32,859 956,553
314,869 314,869

(1,179,534) (4,514,639) (55,040) 13,665 175,757 14,436 16,604 4,630 (5,939,303)

4,640,142 (10,869,464) 980,902 13,665 5,919,608 (32,161) (47,684) 4,630 (49,253)

6,318,020 291,768 337,849 12,041,068
11,698,428 175,817 1,661,668 26,188,418
10,616,974 162,913 6,635,603 500,000 435,000 250,000 25,610,458

(11,326,870) (9,474,435) (1,087,352) (640) (3,901,026) (301,298) (12,963) (36,007,565)

15,628,674 (13,687,149) 8,482,589 513,025 2,018,582 4,390 374,353 254,630 27,783,126

271,287,911 242,897,705 46,005,800 1,519,814 15,981,708 2,338,110 2,128,584 501,256 1,028,159,601

$286,916,585 $229,210,556 $54,488,389 $2,032,839 $18,000,290 $2,342,500 $2,502,937 $755,886 $1,055,942,727
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE
ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Water

Operations Construction Rehabilitation Meter Retrofit
Rate

Stabilization Engineering

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers $22,271,187 $350,584 $35,756 $379,744
Payments to suppliers (6,024,138) (224,067) ($349,444) (300) (95,761)
Payments to employees (6,597,646) (8,604) (36) (1,598,101)
Other receipts 168,112 1,026 56 18,796 111,122

Net cash provided (Used) by operating activities 9,817,515 118,939 (349,388) 54,216 (1,202,996)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Subventions and grants 57,350 27,057
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (5,540)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 5,540
(Increase) decrease in advance to other funds 401,109 169,409
Increase (decrease) in advances from other funds (231,700)
Transfers in 1,349,819 98,350 2,255,575 $1,750,000 1,542,745
Transfers (out) (8,679,550) (197,076) (459,149) (70,834) (107,422) (388,950)

Cash Flows from (Used for) Noncapital
Financing Activities (7,272,381) 323,900 1,739,675 (70,834) 1,642,578 1,153,795

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition and construction of capital assets (29,649) (2,338,330) (304,117)
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Transfer of connection fees to SPWA
Change in restricted assets
Issuance of debt
Issuance costs
Principal payments on capital debt (2,065,000)
Interest paid on capital debt (1,947,590) (59,120)
Connection fees 4,656,471 60,563

Cash Flows from (Used for) Capital and Related
Financing Activities (29,649) (1,694,449) (363,237) 60,563

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and rents received 78,165 540,971 89,267 4,758 8,972 1,508
Receipts from sale of (payment to acquire)

investments, net (107,723)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 78,165 433,248 89,267 4,758 8,972 1,508

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 2,593,650 (818,362) 1,116,317 48,703 1,651,550 (47,693)

Cash and investments at beginning
of period, as restated (Note 7B) 8,621,214 33,937,573 7,700,478 561,989 1,011,353 223,666

Cash and investments at end of period $11,214,864 $33,119,211 $8,816,795 $610,692 $2,662,903 $175,973

NONCASH TRANSACTIONS:
Contribution of capital assets from developers $10,853,616
Contribution of SPWA capital assets to City
Capital assets transferred from the City $254,971 $1,543,918
Retirement of capital assets
Transfer of capital assets to other funds $13,479
Transfer of capital assets from other funds
Amortization of bond premium $137,956
Amortization of deferred amount on refunding ($37,076)

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss) $2,411,568 ($613,629) ($285,984) ($425,758) ($1,329,906)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 7,214,008 850,224 175,888 474,961 4,760

Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net 103,215 5,049 (14,376)
Prepaids 85,921
Inventories 3,318
Accounts and other payables (515) (117,656) (239,292) (36) 136,526
Unearned revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities $9,817,515 $118,939 ($349,388) $54,216 ($1,202,996)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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Wastewater Solid Waste

Operations Construction Rehabilitation
Rate

Stabilization Operations
Capital

Purchases Rehabilitation
Rate

Stabilization Totals

$29,520,783 $1,711,488 $21,046,506 $75,316,048
(11,680,146) (1,230,937) (11,032,010) ($1,260) ($60,285) (30,698,348)

(6,296,663) (5,279,056) (19,780,106)
29,589 65 821,293 1,150,059

11,573,563 480,616 5,556,733 (1,260) (60,285) 25,987,653

15,396 32,859 132,662
64,328 (4,220) 54,568

4,220 9,760
110,109 680,627

(110,109) (341,809)
1,305,902 $162,913 6,591,634 $500,000 435,000 $250,000 16,241,938

(11,269,422) (163,363) (1,087,352) (640) (3,901,026) (301,298) (12,963) (26,639,045)

(9,899,192) (450) 5,625,567 499,360 (3,974,056) (301,298) 422,037 250,000 (9,861,299)

(93,813) (6,634,179) (40,967) (48,222) (227,713) (9,716,990)
6,699 50,252 56,951

(6,603,208) (6,603,208)
5,902,108 5,902,108

(1,850) (1,850)
(1,988,535) (4,053,535)
(3,911,720) (11,508) (5,929,938)
6,318,020 291,768 320,087 11,646,909

(87,114) (285,185) (6,342,411) (2,223) 271,865 (227,713) (8,699,553)

169,366 5,266 132,647 14,232 119,226 15,709 18,368 4,290 1,202,745

(107,723)

169,366 5,266 132,647 14,232 119,226 15,709 18,368 4,290 1,095,022

1,756,623 (280,369) (103,581) 513,592 1,699,680 (14,984) 152,407 254,290 8,521,823

13,541,218 921,007 17,757,357 1,515,417 13,781,838 1,734,169 2,011,545 500,222 103,819,046

$15,297,841 $640,638 $17,653,776 $2,029,009 $15,481,518 $1,719,185 $2,163,952 $754,512 $112,340,869

$10,892,525 $21,746,141
$175,817 $175,817

$805,903 $1,661,668 $4,266,460
($1,322,764) ($920,461) ($201,582) ($2,444,807)
$9,311,072 $43,969 $9,368,520

($57,448) ($9,311,072) ($9,368,520)
$201,972 $339,928

($37,076)

$5,819,676 ($6,354,825) $1,035,942 $5,743,851 ($46,597) ($64,288) $5,890,050

4,747,298 6,354,825 387,041 244,807 45,337 42,295 20,541,444

875,542 (12,513) 26,080 982,997
85,921

1,054 (45,007) (40,635)
129,993 (929,854) (447,887) (38,292) (1,507,013)

34,889 34,889

$11,573,563 $480,616 $5,556,733 ($1,260) ($60,285) $25,987,653
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

A. General 
 
The City of Roseville – Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds are funds of the City of Roseville 
(the City) that own and operate the water, wastewater, and solid waste systems and provide 
these services to the businesses and residents of the City.  The Environmental Utilities Enterprise 
Funds are under the policy control of the City Council.  The accompanying financial statements 
only reflect the activity of the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds.  The Environmental Utilities 
Enterprise Funds are an integral part of the City and the Funds’ financial statements are included in 
the basic financial statements of the City.   
 

B. Basis of Presentation 
 
The Financial Statements of the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds are prepared in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S.A.).  
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the acknowledged standard setting body for 
establishing accounting and financial reporting standards followed by governmental entities in the 
U.S.A. 
 
The Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds include the following funds: 
 
Water Funds - These fund account for all financial transactions relating to the City’s Water 
service. Services are on a user charge basis to residents and business owners located in 
Roseville. The Water Funds include the Water Operations, Water Construction, Water 
Rehabilitation, Water Meter Retrofit, Water Rate Stabilization and Water Engineering Funds. 
 
Wastewater Funds - These funds account for all financial transactions relating to the City’s 
Wastewater Collection and Treatment. Services are on a user charge basis to residents and 
business owners located in Roseville. The Wastewater Funds include the Wastewater 
Operations, Wastewater Construction, Wastewater Rehabilitation and Wastewater Rate 
Stabilization Funds. 
 
Solid Waste Funds - These funds account for all financial transactions relating to the City’s Solid 
Waste service. Services are on a user charge basis to residents and business owners located in 
Roseville. The Solid Waste Funds include the Solid Waste Operations, Solid Waste Capital 
Purchases, Solid Waste Rehabilitation and Solid Waste Rate Stabilization Funds. 
 

C. Basis of Accounting 
 
The Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds are accounted for as enterprise funds (proprietary 
fund type).  A fund is an accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts established to 
record the financial position and results of operations of a specific governmental activity.  The 
activities of enterprise funds closely resemble those of the private sector in which the purpose is to 
conserve and add to economic resources.  Enterprise funds account for operations that provide 
services on a continuous basis and are substantially financed by revenues derived from user 
charges. 
 
The financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded 
at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.   
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
The Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds may fund programs with a combination of cost-
reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and general revenues. Thus, both restricted and 
unrestricted net position may be available to finance program expenditures. The City’s policy is to 
first apply restricted grant resources to such programs, followed by general revenues if 
necessary.  
 

D. Prepaids  
 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future fiscal years and are recorded as 
prepaid items in the financial statements. 
 

E. Inventories 
 
Inventories are valued at cost, using the weighted-average method and consist primarily of 
merchandise held for internal consumption. 
 

F. Deposits from Customers 

Deposits from Customers may be required by the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds from 
commercial and residential customers when they establish their account as specified in section 
14.04.030 of the City of Roseville Municipal Code. Significant customer deposits may be held in the 
form of certificates of deposit, in the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds’ name with the 
interest paid to the customer. 
 

G. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
 

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows 
of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so 
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.  The 
Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds only have two items that qualify for reporting in this 
category.  The deferred charge on refunding reported in the Statement of Net Position.  A 
deferred charge on refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt 
and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of 
the refunded or refunding debt.  The accumulated decrease in the fair value of hedging 
derivatives is equal to the fair value of the associated derivative instrument liability so long as the 
instrument is deemed effective under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 53. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate 
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies to a 
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.   
 

H. Revenue Recognition and Classification of Revenues 
 

Revenues are recognized based on cycle billings rendered to customers.  All residential and 
commercial utility customers are billed once per month.  There are twenty-three billing cycles per 
month which include all types of customers, based on their location within the City.  Revenues for 
services provided but not billed at the end of a fiscal year are accrued.  

 
Contributions of cash or assets to proprietary funds from state and federal agencies, developers 
and others are recorded as revenue when earned.   
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 
Operating revenues consist mainly of charges for services. Operating revenues are used to finance 
the cost of operations, including the cost of delivering and providing services, maintenance and 
recurring capital replacement. All other revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are 
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

I. Compensated Absences 
 

Compensated Absences including accumulated unpaid vacation, sick pay and other employee 
benefits are accounted for as expenses in the year earned. 
 
Changes in compensated absences payable in the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds consist 
of the following: 
 

Beginning Balance $3,716,762
Additions 451,464
Payments (533,470)

Ending Balance $3,634,756

Current Portion $1,157,733

J. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.  

 
NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 

The City pools cash from all sources and all funds, except certain specific investments within 
funds and cash with fiscal agents, so that it can be invested at the maximum yield, consistent with 
safety and liquidity, while individual funds can make expenditures at any time.   

 
The City and its fiscal agents invest in individual investments and in investment pools.  Individual 
investments are evidenced by specific identifiable pieces of paper called securities instruments, 
or by an electronic entry registering the owner in the records of the institution issuing the security, 
called the book entry system.  Individual investments are generally made by the City’s fiscal 
agents as required under its debt issues.  In order to maximize security, the City employs the 
Trust Department of a bank as the custodian of all City managed investments, regardless of their 
form. 
 
The City’s investments are carried at fair value instead of cost, as required by generally accepted 
accounting principles.  The City adjusts the carrying value of its investments to reflect their fair value 
at each fiscal year end, and it includes the effects of these adjustments in income for that fiscal 
year. 

25To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 

A. Classification 
 
 Cash and investments of the Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds are classified in the financial 

statements as shown below, based on whether or not their use is restricted under the terms of City 
debt instruments or agreements. 

 
Cash and investments in City of Roseville Treasury $112,340,869
Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agent 5,083,382
      Total Cash and Investments $117,424,251

 
 

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2014, consist of the following: 
 

Cash on hand $600
City of Roseville pooled cash and investments 102,868,145
Investments 14,555,506
      Total Cash and Investments $117,424,251

 
 

Cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less are treated as cash and 
equivalents for purpose of preparing the statements of cash flows.  Also, each Funds’ portion of the 
City’s overall cash and investment pool is treated as cash and equivalents since these amounts are 
in substance demand deposits.  Further information related to the City’s cash and investment pool 
can be found in the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
 

B. Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment Policy 
 
The City’s Investment Policy and the California Government Code allow the City to invest in the 
following, provided the credit ratings of the issuers are acceptable to the City; and approved 
percentages and maturities are not exceeded.  The table below also identifies certain provisions of 
the California Government Code or the City’s Investment Policy where it is more restrictive: 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 

Minimum
Credit

Quality at Maximum Maximum
Maximum Time of Percentage Investment

Authorized Investment Type Maturity Purchase Allowed In One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Obligations (A) 5 Years None None None
U.S. Agency Securities (A) 5 Years None None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 Years None 20% None
Forward Delivery Agreements N/A A None None
Local Agency Bonds 5 Years None None None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days None None None
Bankers' Acceptances 180 days None 40% 30%
Commercial Paper 270 days A-1 25% 10% (B)
Medium-Term Notes 5 Years AA 30% None
Collateralized Time Deposits 5 Years None 30% None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 Years AA 30% None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None None
Insured Saving Accounts N/A None None None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None 20% 10%
Shares in a California Common Law Trust N/A None None None
Interest Rate Swaps (C) N/A None None None

 
(A) In specified fund accounts where liquidity is not the primary investment objective, the 

maximum maturity can be up to ten years with granted express authority by the City Council.  
Such investments cannot be made less than three months following the approval of extended 
investment terms.  All longer-term investments must be Federal Treasury or Agency 
securities.  The specified fund accounts are: 

 
 Citizens Benefit Permanent Fund 
 Roseville Aquatics Complex Maintenance Permanent Fund 
 Endowment Private-purpose Trust Fund 
 All future trust and/or endowment funds established by the City with no anticipated 

use of principal 
 
(B) Eligible Commercial Paper may not represent more than 10% of the outstanding paper of an 

issuing corporation. 
 

(C) Interest rate swaps may only be used in conjunction with enterprise fund debt or investments, 
not the General Fund.   
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
C.  Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements 

The City must maintain required amounts of cash and investments with trustees or fiscal agents 
under the terms of certain debt issues.  These funds are unexpended bond proceeds or are 
pledged reserves to be used if the City fails to meet its obligations under these debt issues.  The 
California Government Code requires these funds to be invested in accordance with City 
resolutions, bond indentures or State statutes.  The table below identifies the investment types that 
are authorized for investments held by fiscal agents.  The table also identifies certain provisions of 
these debt agreements: 
 

Minimum
Maximum Credit

Authorized Investment Type Maturity Quality

U.S. Treasury Obligations N/A None
U.S. Agency Securities of Certain Agencies (A) (B) N/A None

Money Market Funds N/A
AAAm-G or 

AAAm
Certificates of Deposit 360 days A-1+
Savings Accounts, Deposit Accounts (fully insured) N/A None
Investment Agreements N/A AA

State or Municipality Bonds/Notes N/A

One of two 
highest rating 

categories
Federal Funds or Bankers' Acceptances 360 days A-1+
Commercial Paper 270 days A-1+
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None
California Asset Management Program N/A None

(A) Bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by the 
Agency, provided they are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America, 
as follows: 

a. Certificates of beneficial ownership of the Farmers Home Administration 
b. Federal Housing Administration debentures 
c. Participations certificates of the General Services Administration 
d. Guaranteed mortgage-backed bonds or guaranteed pass-through obligations of the 

Government National Mortgage Association 
e. Guaranteed Title XI financings of the U.S. Maritime Administration 
f. Project notes, local authority bonds, new communities debentures and U.S. public 

housing notes and bonds of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 
(B) Bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by any of 

the following non-full faith and credit of the U.S. government agencies: 
a. Senior debt obligations of the Federal Home Loan Bank System 
b. Participation certificates and senior debt obligations of the Federal Home Loan 

Mortgage Corporation 
c. Mortgage-backed securities and senior debt obligations of the Federal National 

Mortgage Association 
d. Senior debt obligations of the Student Loan Marketing Association 
e. Obligations of the Resolution Funding Corporation 
f. Consolidated system-wide bonds and notes of the Farm Credit System 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

D. Interest Rate Risk 
 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of an investment.  Normally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of 
its fair value to changes in market interest rates.  The City also manages its interest rate risk by 
holding most investments to maturity, thus reversing unrealized market gains and losses. 
 
Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the investments (including investments held 
by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows 
the distribution of the investments by maturity or earliest call date: 
 

Remaining Maturity (in Months)
12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 36 More Than

Or Less Months Months 60 Months Total

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation $2,954,927 $2,954,927
U.S. Treasury Notes $4,875,218 $1,641,978 6,517,196
Guaranteed Investment Contract $4,217,863 4,217,863
Money Market Mutual 
     Funds (U.S. Securities) 204,917 204,917
California Asset Management Program 660,603         660,603

Total Investments $5,740,738 $1,641,978 $2,954,927 $4,217,863 $14,555,506

 
The City is a participant in the California Asset Management Program (CAMP).  CAMP is an 
investment pool offered by the California Asset Management Trust (the Trust).  The Trust is a 
joint powers authority and public agency created by the Declaration of Trust and established 
under the provisions of the California Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code 
Sections 6500 et seq., or the “Act”) for the purpose of exercising the common power of its 
Participants to invest certain proceeds of debt issues and surplus funds.  The Pool’s investments 
are limited to investments permitted by subdivisions (a) to (n), inclusive, of Section 53601 of the 
California Government Code. The City reports its investments in CAMP at the fair value amounts 
provided by CAMP, which is the same as the value of the pool share.  At June 30, 2014, the fair 
value approximated is the City’s cost, and these investments had an average maturity of 41 days. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

E. Credit Risk 
 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the 
investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical 
rating organization.  Presented below is the actual rating as of June 30, 2014, for each 
investment type as provided by Standard and Poor’s investment rating system: 
 

AA+ AAAm Total
Investments:

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation $2,954,927 $2,954,927
Money Market Mutual Funds 
  (U.S. Securities) $204,917 204,917
California Asset Management Program 660,603         660,603

Totals $2,954,927 $865,520 3,820,447

Exempt from Credit Rating Disclosure:
U.S. Treasury Notes 6,517,196

Not Rated:
Guaranteed Investment Contract 4,217,863      

Total Investments $14,555,506
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 3 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS  
 
A. Transfers Among Funds and with the City 
 
 With Council approval, resources may be transferred from one City fund to another. Transfers 

between funds during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, were as follows: 
 

Fund Receiving Transfers Fund Making Transfers
Amount 

Transferred

Water Operations Water Engineering $170,100 (A)
Water Rate Stabilization 107,100           (A)
Wastewater Operations 549,788 (A),(B),(C) 
Solid Waste Operations 536,310 (A),(B)

Water Construction Water Operations 98,350 (B)

Water Rehabilitation Water Operations 2,175,000 (D)
Water Construction 55,575 (D)
Water Engineering 25,000 (D)

Water Rate Stabilization Water Operations 1,750,000 (B)

Water Engineering Water Operations 755,842 (A)
Wastewater Operations 677,556 (A),(B) 
Solid Waste Operations 109,347 (A),(B) 

Wastewater Operations Water Operations 70,938 (D)
Wastewater Rehabilitation 1,001,092 (B)
Wastewater Construction 9,473,985 (B)
Solid Waste Operations 70,959 (D)

Wastewater Construction Wastewater Operations 162,913 (B)

Wastewater Rehabilitation Water Rehabilitation 441,634 (D)
Wastewater Operations 6,193,969 (B)

Wastewater Rate Stabilization Wastewater Operations 500,000 (B)

Solid Waste Rehabilitation Solid Waste Operations 425,000 (B)
City of Roseville Non-Major Governmental Funds 10,000 (B)

Solid Waste Rate Stabilization Solid Waste Operations 250,000 (B)

City of Roseville General Fund Water Operations 2,630,652 (A),(B),(D) 
Water Construction 141,501 (A),(D)
Water Rehabilitation 7,552 (A)
Water Meter Retrofit 56,192 (A)
Water Rate Stabilization 322 (A)
Water Engineering 167,209 (A)
Wastewater Operations 1,953,290 (A),(B),(D) 
Wastewater Construction 450 (A)
Wastewater Rehabilitation 72,494 (A),(C) 
Wastewater Rate Stabilization 640 (A)
Solid Waste Operations 1,583,126 (A),(B),(D) 
Solid Waste Capital Purchases 8,198 (A)
Solid Waste Rehabilitation 3,258 (A)

City of Roseville Non-Major Governmental Funds Water Operations 862,373 (C) 
Water Rehabilitation 9,963 (C) 
Water Engineering 3,343 (C) 
Wastewater Operations 796,974 (C) 
Wastewater Rehabilitation 13,766 (C) 
Solid Waste Operations 570,406 (C) 
Solid Waste Rehabilitation 9,705 (D)

City of Roseville Internal Service Funds Water Operations 336,395 (A)
Water Meter Retrofit 14,642 (A)
Water Engineering 23,298 (A)
Wastewater Operations 492,380 (A)
Solid Waste Operations 355,878 (A)
Solid Waste Capital Purchases 293,100 (A)

 Total Interfund Transfers $36,017,565

(A) To pay for indirect costs
(B) To fund utility impact reimbursement, indirect costs or capital projects
(C) To fund various projects and/or pay debt service
(D) To fund operations or indirect costs
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 3 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 
 
B. Current Interfund Balances 
 
 Current interfund balances arise in the normal course of business and are expected to be repaid 

shortly after the end of the fiscal year.  At June 30, 2014, interfund balances comprised the 
following: 

 
Due From Other Funds Due To Other Funds Amount

Water Construction Water Rehabilitation $231,700 (A)
Wastewater Rehabilitation Solid Waste Operations 110,107 (A)

$341,807

(A) Current portion of the advances mentioned in 3C below.
 

 
C. Long-Term Interfund Advances 
 

At June 30, 2014, the funds below had made advances which were not expected to be repaid 
within the next year. 
 

Fund Receiving Advance Fund Making Advance Amount 

Water Rehabilitation Water Construction $2,069,330

Solid Waste Operations Wastewater Rehabilitation 114,512 

City of Roseville Community Facilities 
Districts Capital Projects Fund Water Construction 830,591

Water Rehabilitation 830,591

$3,845,024 
 

 
Water Rehabilitation advance bears interest of 2.42%.  It will be repaid over a period of 20 years 
ending in 2023. 
 
Solid Waste Operations advance bears interest at 3.94%.  It will be repaid over a period of 10 
years ending in 2016. 
 
Community Facilities Districts advance bears interest at the City’s pooled interest rate plus 
2.5%.  It will be repaid over a period of 10 years ending in 2022. 

 
NOTE 4 – DEVELOPER PERMIT FEES RECEIVABLE 
 

The City has entered into a number of agreements with developers to defer permit fees for various 
projects within the City.  The terms of these agreements call for various interest rates and payment 
dates.  Although these fees are expected to be repaid in full, their balance has been offset by 
unearned revenue in governmental funds, as they are not expected to be repaid early enough to be 
treated as a current asset.  The long-term portion of these receivables at June 30, 2014, was 
$26,102 which has been classified as developer permit fees receivable, and the short-term portion 
of these receivables, which totaled $26,102 at June 30, 2014, is included in accounts receivable.  
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS
 
A. Policies 
 
 All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is 

not available.  Contributed capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the 
date contributed.  The City has recorded all its public domain (infrastructure) capital assets, which 
include roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting 
systems. 

 
 Capital assets with limited useful lives are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.  

Alternatively, the “modified approach” is used for certain capital assets. Depreciation is not 
provided under this approach, but all expenditures on these assets are expensed, unless they are 
additions or improvements. 

 
 The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of capital assets equitably among all users over 

the life of these assets. The amount charged to depreciation expense each year represents that 
year’s pro rata share of the cost of capital assets. 

 
 Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method which means the cost of the asset is divided 

by its expected useful life in years and the result is charged to expense each year until the asset is 
fully depreciated.  The City has assigned the useful lives and capitalization thresholds listed below 
to capital assets:         

                  Capitalization  
      Useful Lives             Thresholds 
   Buildings   20-40 years  $10,000 
   Improvements   40 years    10,000 
   Machinery and Equipment  3-12 years      5,000 
   Bike Paths   20 years    10,000 
   Bridges   90 years    10,000 
   Culverts   75 years    10,000 
   Curb, Gutter, Sidewalks and 
       Median Curbs   20 years    10,000 
   Drain Inlets   50 years    10,000 
   Flood Control Improvements  75 years    10,000 
   Soundwall   35 years    10,000 
   Stormdrains   75 years    10,000 
   Traffic Signals   20 years    10,000 
   Plants and Substations: 
       Electric   10-120 years    10,000 
       Sewer   15-60 years    10,000 
       Water   15-75 years    10,000 
   Distribution Systems: 

  Electric   7-100 years    10,000 
     Sewer   75 years    10,000 

       Water   75 years    10,000 
   Electric Generation   10-40 years    10,000 
 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.  
Interest incurred during the construction phase is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset 
constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same period. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 

B. Capital Asset Additions and Retirements 
 

Capital assets at June 30 comprise: 
 

Balance at

June 30, 2013 Balance at

(As restated) Additions Retirements Transfers June 30, 2014

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

  Land $5,784,165 $5,784,165

  Construction in progress 9,419,699 $9,306,291 ($906,198) ($4,466,327) 13,353,465

   Total capital assets not being depreciated 15,203,864 9,306,291 (906,198) (4,466,327) 19,137,630

Capital assets, being depreciated:

  Buildings 4,427,870 4,427,870

  Improvements 2,443,001 204,219 2,647,220

  Machinery and equipment 9,252,277 383,636 189,452 9,825,365

  Flood Control 8,830,439 8,830,439

  Plants and substations 287,472,553 287,472,553

  Distribution 927,136,958 21,746,141 (1,986,237) 8,523,447 955,420,309

   Total capital assets being depreciated 1,239,563,098 22,129,777 (1,986,237) 8,917,118 1,268,623,756

Less accumulated depreciation for:

  Buildings (523,943) (109,906) (633,849)

  Improvements (258,099) (64,164) (322,263)

  Machinery and equipment (6,215,093) (441,594) (184,331) (6,841,018)

  Flood Control (176,609) (117,739) (294,348)

  Plants and substations (82,730,245) (6,373,644) (89,103,889)

  Distribution (175,932,259) (13,737,252) 447,627 (189,221,884)

  Total accumulated depreciation (265,836,248) (20,844,299) 447,627 (184,331) (286,417,251)

  Net capital assets being depreciated 973,726,850 1,285,478 (1,538,610) 8,732,787 982,206,505

Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds capital assets, net $988,930,714 $10,591,769 ($2,444,808) $4,266,460 $1,001,344,135

During fiscal year 2014, the City transferred construction in progress related to the Enterprise Asset 
Management system in the amount of $4,266,460 to the Environmental Utilities Funds. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
 

C. Depreciation Allocation 
 
Depreciation expense is charged to functions and programs based on their usage of the related 
assets.  The amounts allocated to each function or program are as follows: 
 

Water Operations $7,214,008
Water Construction 951,106
Water Rehabilitation 175,888
Water Meter Retrofit 474,961
Water Engineering 4,760
Wastewater Operations 4,747,298
Wastewater Construction 6,556,798
Wastewater Rehabilitation 387,041
Solid Waste Operations 244,807
Solid Waste Capital Purchases 45,337
Solid Waste Rehabilitation 42,295

Total Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds $20,844,299
 

 
D. Restatement of Capital Assets 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the City completed a detailed review of the Water and 
Wastewater distribution systems and construction in progress. As a result, capital assets, 
accumulated depreciation and beginning net position have been reduced and restated in the Water 
Operations, Wastewater Operations and Wastewater Construction Funds in the amounts of 
$2,080,946, $2,329,056 and $10,379,855, respectively, and increased and restated in the amount 
of $4,617,798 in the Wastewater Rehabilitation Fund.  
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT 
 

 The Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds generally incur long-term debt to finance projects or 
purchase assets, which will have useful lives equal to or greater than the related debt. 

 
A. Current Year Transactions and Balances 

Original Issue Balance Balance Current 
Amount June 30, 2013 Retirements June 30, 2014 Portion

Certificates of Participation:
2007 Water Utility Revenue,

4.0%-5.0%, due 12/1/27 $53,695,000 $44,700,000 $2,065,000 $42,635,000 $2,170,000
Add: deferred bond premium cost 2,759,170 1,931,417 137,956 1,793,461

Total Certificates of Participation 56,454,170 46,631,417 2,202,956 44,428,461 2,170,000

Revenue Bonds:
2011 Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Series C

1.00-5.25%, due 11/1/25 36,315,568 37,803,746 1,988,535 35,815,211 2,133,436
Add: deferred bond premium cost 2,839,017 2,625,645 201,972 2,423,673

2011 Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Series D
variable rate (SIFMA rate plus 0.83%), due 11/1/14 16,251,000 18,498,000 18,498,000

2013 Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds
variable rate, due 11/1/35 36,582,878 36,582,878 36,582,878

Total Revenue Bonds 91,988,463 95,510,269 2,190,507 93,319,762 2,133,436

Total Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds Debt: $148,442,633 $142,141,686 $4,393,463 $137,748,223 $4,303,436
 

B. 2007 Water Utility Revenue Certificates of Participation 

The City issued Certificates of Participation in the original principal amount of $53,695,000 on 
October 16, 2007, to refund the remaining balance of 1997 Water Utility Revenue Certificates of 
Participation, and to finance the acquisition and the construction of certain capital improvements 
and additions to the City’s Water Utility System.  The COP’s are repayable from net revenue from 
the Water Utility System.  Principal payments are payable annually on December 1 and interest 
payments are due semi-annually on December 1 and June 1, through December 1, 2027. 

 
 As of June 30, 2014, the total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the bonds was 

$59,010,645. As disclosed in the official statement, all net revenues of the Water Utility System are 
expected to provide coverage over debt service of 120% over the life of the Bonds.  For fiscal year 
2014 net revenues amounted to $9,100,242 which represented coverage of 216% over the 
$4,217,862 in debt service. 
 

C. 2011 South Placer Wastewater Authority Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Series A, 
B, C, and D 

On April 7, 2011, the Authority issued Variable Rate Demand Refunding Wastewater Revenue 
Bonds Series 2011A and 2011B in the original principal amounts of $30,165,000 and 
$30,160,000, respectively, and Revenue Refunding Bonds Series 2011C and 2011D (SIFMA 
Index Bonds) in the original principal amount of $67,040,000 and $30,000,000, respectively.  The 
City’s share of this obligation was determined to be 54.17% when the Bonds were issued.  The 
Authority amended the Funding Agreement and the members entered into a Reallocation and 
Repayment Agreement during fiscal year 2012 which changed the proportionate share of the 
member obligations prospectively effective October 1, 2012.  As a result, the City’s share of the 
obligation increased to 61.66% and the liabilities for the 2011C and 2011D Bonds were increased 
$4,819,815 and $2,247,000, respectively, during fiscal year 2013. 

36
ANNUAL REPORT   201437



CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 

The Series 2011ABCD Bonds were issued to refund the remaining outstanding balance of the 
2008 South Placer Wastewater Authority Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds Series A and 
Series B.  During fiscal year 2013, the 2011 A and 2011B Bonds were refunded by the 2013 
South Placer Wastewater Authority Refunding Wastewater Bonds. Although the 2011D Bonds 
are scheduled to mature on November 1, 2014, as discussed in Note 8, the 2011D Bonds were 
refunded in August 2014 by Bonds that are scheduled to mature in November 2017.  Therefore, 
the 2011D Bonds are not reported as due in one year as of June 30, 2014. 

 
Interest rates on the Series 2011D Bonds will be a per annum rate equal to the Adjusted SIFMA 
Rate (the sum of the SIFMA Index Rate and an additional interest rate of 0.832%), applied on the 
basis of the actual number of days in the applicable Interest Period divided by 365 or 366, as 
applicable.  “SIFMA Index” is defined under the Indenture to mean the SIFMA Municipal Swap 
Index (formerly The Bond Market Association Municipal Swap Index), a seven–day high–grade 
market index composed of selected tax–exempt variable–rate demand obligations meeting 
specific criteria. The SIFMA Index is calculated weekly and released each Wednesday afternoon.  
If at any time the SIFMA Index is not available, there will be used in its place such index as the 
Trustee, following consultation with the Authority and the Calculation Agent, as applicable for the 
applicable Interest Rate Period, from time to time determines most closely approximates the 
SIFMA Index.  The interest rate at June 30, 2014 was 0.892%. 
 

D. 2013 South Placer Wastewater Authority Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds 
 

On April 1, 2013, the Authority issued Variable Rate Demand Refunding Wastewater Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2013, in the original principal amount of $59,330,000.  The City’s share of this 
obligation was determined to be 61.66%.  The 2013 Bonds were issued to refund the remaining 
outstanding balance of the 2011 South Placer Wastewater Authority Refunding Wastewater 
Revenue Bonds, Series A and B. 
 
The 2013 Bonds were issued as variable rate securities with interest calculated monthly equal to 
the LIBOR Index Rate.  The LIBOR Index Rate is defined in the Indenture to mean the per annum 
rate of interest established on each Computation Date (monthly) and effective on each related 
LIBOR Index Reset Date equal to the sum of the Applicable Spread (initially 0.625%, but 
adjustable based on the credit rating of the Roseville Finance Authority’s long-term unenhanced 
debt secured or evidenced by a parity obligation) plus the product of the LIBOR Index multiplied 
by the Applicable Factor (initially 70.5%).  The interest rate of the Bonds cannot exceed 12% per 
year and may be converted by the Authority into a Daily Rate, a Weekly Rate, a Long-Term Rate, 
a Commercial Paper Rate, or a subsequent Index Rate, subject to certain conditions defined in 
the Indenture.  The interest rate at June 30, 2014 was 0.732%.  The Bonds are subject to 
mandatory redemption annually beginning November 1, 2029 through 2035. 
 
The Authority originally entered into a 19 year interest rate swap agreement for the entire amount 
of the 2008B Bonds, and as part of the issuance of the 2011 ABCD Bonds, the swap agreement 
was amended and remains in effect, but the notional amount of the swap is based on the notional 
amount of the 2008 B Bonds.  The interest rate swap agreement remains outstanding after the 
refunding and issuance of the 2013 Bonds, and the notional amount of the swap continues to be 
based on the notional amount of the 2008B Bonds.  The combination of the variable rate bonds 
and the floating rate swap creates a synthetic fixed-rate debt for the Authority.  The synthetic 
fixed rate for the 2011 C and 2013 Bonds at June 30, 2014 was 4.13%. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 
 
As of June 30, 2014, the total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the 2011 Series C, 
2011 Series D Bonds and the 2013 Bonds was $123,021,222.  As disclosed in the Indenture, net 
revenues of the respective systems of the members are expected to provide coverage over debt 
service of 110% over the lives of the Bonds, however the Funding Agreement established a Rate 
Stabilization Account to be used for the payment of debt service on the Bonds and other costs of 
the Authority.  As discussed in Note 11, the members’ monthly contributions of regional 
connection fees are deposited into the Rate Stabilization Account, and the Authority pays the 
debt service and other costs from the Account, based on each member’s proportionate share.  
For fiscal year 2014, $5,892,122 in debt service was paid from the Rate Stabilization Account. 
 

E. Interest Rate Swap Agreement 

The City has a 61.66% interest in the Authority which entered into an interest swap agreement in 
connection with the 2008 Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Series B.  The Authority 
amended the swap with the issuance of the 2013 Bonds, but the swap continues to be based on 
the notional amount of the 2008 B Bonds.
 

 This transaction allows the City to create synthetic fixed rates on the Revenue Bonds, protecting it 
against increases in short-term interest rates.  The terms, fair value and credit risk of the swap 
agreement are disclosed below. 
 
Terms.  The terms, including the counterparty credit ratings of the outstanding swap, as of June 
30, 2014, are included below. The swap agreement contains scheduled reductions to the 
outstanding notional amount that are expected to follow scheduled reductions in the associated 
bond issue. 
 

Related Bond Issue
Notional 
Amount

Effective 
Date Counterparty

Credit 
Rating

Fixed 
Rate 
Paid

Variable 
Rate 

Received
Termination 

Date

2011 Refunding Wastewater 
Revenue Bonds, series C 
and D and 2013 Refunding 
Wastewater Revenue Bonds 
(based on notional amount of 
2008 Refunding Wastewater 
Revenue Bonds, Series B) $48,356,855 (A)

9/17/2003, 
amended 
4/10/2008

Morgan Stanley 
Capital Services Inc. A- 3.665%

62% of 1m 
LIBOR 
plus 26 

bps 11/1/2027

(A)  The Authority's swap agreement is based on the notional amount of $78,425,000 related to the 2008B Bonds. 
        The City's share of these underlying Bonds is 61.66%, or $48,356,855.  Only the City's portion of the swap 
        agreement is shown above, since the City was only obligated for that portion of the Authority's bonds.

 
Based on the swap agreements, the City owes interest calculated at a fixed rate to the 
counterparty of the swap.  In return, the counterparty owes the City interest based on the variable 
rate that approximates the rate required by the associated Bonds.  Debt principal is not 
exchanged; it is only the basis on which the swap receipts and payments are calculated. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Fair value.  Fair value of the swaps takes into consideration the prevailing interest rate 
environment, the specific terms and conditions of each transaction and any upfront payments that 
may have been received. Fair value was estimated using the zero-coupon discounting method. 
This method calculates the future payments required by each swap, assuming that the current 
forward rates implied by the LIBOR swap yield curve are the market’s best estimate of future spot 
interest rates. These payments are then discounted using the spot rates implied by the current 
yield curve for a hypothetical zero-coupon rate bond due on the date of each future net settlement 
on the swaps.  As of June 30, 2014, the fair value of the swap was not in favor of the City as 
follows: 
 

Fair Value 
Related Bond Issue 2014 2013

2011 Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds, series C and D 
and 2013 Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds (based on 
notional amount of 2008 Refunding Wastewater Revenue 
Bonds, Series B) (A) ($6,560,947) ($5,684,590)

(A)  The Authority's swap agreement is based on the notional amount of $78,425,000 equivalent to the notional
balance on the 2008B Bonds.  The City's share of these underlying Bonds was 61.66%, or $48,356,855.   
Only the City's portion of the fair value of the swap agreement is shown above, since the City is only obligated 
for that portion of the Authority's 2011 and 2013 bonds.

 
Credit risk.  Since the fair value of the swap is negative, the City is not currently exposed to credit 
risk.  The fair value may increase if interest rates increase in the future.  Should interest rates 
increase to the point where the fair value becomes positive, the City would be exposed to credit 
risk on the outstanding swap. The City will be exposed to interest rate risk only if a counterparty 
to the swap defaults or if the swap is terminated.

Basis risk.  Basis risk is the risk that the interest rate paid by the City on the underlying variable 
rate bonds to the bondholders temporarily differs from the variable swap rates received from the 
applicable counterparty. The City bears basis risk on the swap. The swap has basis risk since the 
City receives a percentage of the LIBOR Index to offset the actual variable bond rates the City 
pays on the underlying Bonds. The City is exposed to basis risk should the floating rate that it 
receives on a swap be less than the actual variable rate the City pays on the bonds. Depending 
on the magnitude and duration of any basis risk shortfall, the expected cost of the basis risk may 
vary. 
 
A portion of this basis risk is tax risk.  The City is exposed to tax risk when the relationship 
between the taxable LIBOR based swaps and tax-exempt variable rate bonds changes as a 
result of a reduction in federal and state income tax rates.  Should the relationship between 
LIBOR and the underlying tax-exempt variable rate bonds converge the City is exposed to this 
basis risk. 

Termination risk.  The City may terminate if the other party fails to perform under the terms of the 
contract. The City will be exposed to variable rates if the counterparty to the swap contract 
defaults or if the swap contract is terminated. A termination of the swap contract may also result 
in the City’s making or receiving a termination payment based on market interest rates at the time 
of the termination.  If at the time of termination the swap has a negative fair value, the City would 
be liable to the counterparty for a payment equal to the swap’s fair value. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Rollover Risk.  Rollover risk is the risk that the swap associated with a debt issue matures or may 
be terminated prior to the maturity of the associated debt.  When the swap terminates or a 
termination option is exercised by the counterparty, the City will be re-exposed to the risks being 
hedged by the swap.  The swap based on the 2008 Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds, 
Series B, associated with the 2011 C and D Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds and 2013 
Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds, exposes the City to rollover risk because the swap 
terminates on November 1, 2027 while the 2011 C Bonds mature on November 1, 2025 and the 
2011 D Bonds mature on November 1, 2014, and the 2013 Bonds mature on November 1, 2035. 

Swap payments and associated debt.  Using rates as of June 30, 2014, debt service requirements 
of the City’s outstanding swap-related variable-rate and fixed rate debt and net swap payments are 
as follows.  As rates vary, variable-rate bond interest payments and net swap payments will vary.  
These payments below are included in the Debt Service Requirements at June 30, 2014: 
 

For the Year 
Ending Variable-Rate and Fixed Rate Bond  
June 30 Principal Interest Total

2015 $2,133,436 $2,029,050 $1,540,983 $5,703,469
2016 2,287,586 1,923,796 1,449,126 5,660,508
2017 2,457,151 1,810,451 1,354,207 5,621,809
2018 2,635,965 1,683,122 1,255,546 5,574,633
2019 2,830,194 1,546,468 1,153,143 5,529,805

 2020 - 2024 17,529,938 5,289,451 4,095,791 26,915,180
 2025 - 2029 24,438,941 4,862,436 1,017,398 30,318,775
 2030 - 2034 24,839,731 1,041,664 25,881,395
 2035 - 2036 11,743,147 72,501 11,815,648

Totals $90,896,089 $20,258,939 $11,866,194 $123,021,222

Interest Rate 
Swap, Net
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

F. Debt Service Requirements 
 
 Annual debt service requirements are shown below for all long-term debt of the Environmental 

Utilities Enterprise Funds:  
 

For the Year
Ending June 30 Principal Interest

2015 $4,303,436 $4,076,037
2016 4,567,586 3,859,533
2017 4,852,151 3,629,313
2018 5,155,965 3,379,109
2019 5,470,194 3,120,056

 2020 - 2024 32,874,938 11,022,741
 2025 - 2029 38,863,784 6,433,630
 2030 - 2034 25,699,888 1,041,664

         2035 - 2036        11,743,147 72,501

Total 133,531,089   $36,634,584

Reconciliation of long-term debt
       Add deferred bond premium costs 4,217,134
     
       Net long-term debt $137,748,223

 

G. Bond Issuance Costs and Original Issue Discounts and Premiums 
 

For proprietary fund types, bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life 
of the bonds using the effective interest method.  Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable 
bond premium or discount.  Bond issuance costs are expensed in the year incurred.  Any 
differences between proprietary refunded debt and the debt issued to refund it is amortized over 
the remaining life of either the refunded debt or the refunding debt, whichever is shorter. 

NOTE 7 – NET POSITION 
 

A. Net Position 

Net Position is the excess of a fund’s assets and deferred outflows of resources over all its liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources.  Net Position is divided into three captions described below: 

 
Net investment in capital assets describes the portion of Net Position which is represented by the 
current net book value of the capital assets, less the outstanding balance of any debt issued to 
finance these assets. 

Restricted describes the portion of Net Position which is restricted as to use by the terms and 
conditions of agreements with outside parties, governmental regulations, laws, or other restrictions 
which the City cannot unilaterally alter.  These principally include debt service requirements. 

Unrestricted describes the portion of Net Position which is not restricted to use.  
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 7 – NET POSITION (Continued) 

B. Restatement of Net Position 

During fiscal year 2014, the City determined that a prior year transaction between the Wastewater 
funds had been misstated. As a result, cash and beginning net position have been increased and 
restated in the Wastewater Rehabilitation Fund in the amount of $12,054,133, and reduced and 
restated in the same amount in the Wastewater Operations Fund. 

 
NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN 

 
CALPERS Miscellaneous Employees Plan 

 
 Substantially all City employees are eligible to participate in pension plans offered by California 

Public Employees Retirement System (CALPERS), an agent multiple employer defined benefit 
pension plan which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for its participating 
member employers.  CALPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living 
adjustments and death benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries.  
The City’s employees participate in the both Safety and Miscellaneous Employee Plans.  Benefit 
provisions under this Plan is established by State statute and City resolution.  Benefits are based on 
years of credited service; one year of credited service is equal to one year of full time employment.  
Funding contributions for the Plans are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by 
CALPERS; the City must contribute these amounts.  Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds 
employees participate in the City’s Miscellaneous Plan.  The Miscellaneous Plan’s provisions and 
benefits in effect at June 30, 2014, are summarized as follows: 

 

Hire Date Prior to January 1, 2013 After January 1, 2013
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 55 52 - 67
Monthly benefits, as a % of annual salary 2.0% - 2.7% 1.0% - 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 8% 6.25%
Required employer contribution rates 21.752% 20.23%

Miscellaneous

 
 
 CALPERS determines contribution requirements using a modification of the Entry Age Normal 

Method.  Under this method, the City’s total normal benefit cost for each employee from date of hire 
to date of retirement is expressed as a level percentage of the related total payroll cost.  Normal 
benefit cost under this method is the level amount the City must pay annually to fund an employee’s 
projected retirement benefit.  This level percentage of payroll method is used to amortize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities.  The actuarial assumptions used to compute contribution requirements 
are also used to compute the actuarial accrued liability.  The City uses the actuarially determined 
percentages of payroll to calculate and pay contributions to CALPERS. This results in no net 
pension obligations or unpaid contributions.  The City paid 100% of the contributions required by 
CALPERS, for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012.  Actuarial required contributions, as 
well as the Annual Pension Costs, for the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012 amounted to 
$19,855,778, $18,063,140 and $18,065,353, respectively.  The Environmental Utilities Enterprise 
Funds’ share of the Annual Pension Costs was $3,289,627, $2,602,215 and $2,746,450, 
respectively.  The City does not have a net pension obligation since it pays these actuarially 
required contributions monthly. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN (Continued) 
  
 CALPERS uses the market related value method of valuing the Plan’s assets. An investment rate 

of return of 7.50% is assumed, including inflation at 2.75%.  Annual salary increases are 
assumed to vary by duration of service.  Changes in the liability due to plan amendments, changes 
in actuarial assumptions, or changes in actuarial methods are amortized as a level percentage of 
payroll on a closed basis over twenty years.  Investment gains and losses are accumulated as they 
are realized and ten percent of the net balance is amortized annually.

 
 The 2.7% at age 55 Plan’s actuarial value for the City (which differs from market value) and funding 

progress over the past three years are set forth below at their actuarial valuation date of June 30: 
 

Miscellaneous Plan (2.7% @ 55):

Actuarial

Entry Age Unfunded Annual Unfunded
Valuation Accrued Value of (Overfunded) Funded Covered (Overfunded)

Date Liability Asset Liability Ratio Payroll as % of Payroll
2011 $403,899,989 $281,366,830 $122,533,159 69.7% $62,355,851 196.506%
2012 429,218,174    302,337,115    126,881,059 70.4% 63,780,598   198.934%
2013 459,668,557    292,797,486 166,871,071 63.7% 65,672,293 254.097%

 
Actuarial trend data is not yet available for the 2.0% at age 62 Plan. 

 
 Audited annual financial statements and ten-year trend information are available from CALPERS at 

P.O. Box 942709, Sacramento, CA 94229-2709. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 9 – POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS 
 
A. Plan Provisions 

 
The City provides medical benefits to substantially all retirees under the City of Roseville Other 
Post Employment Benefit Plan, a sole employer defined benefit healthcare plan. The City is 
responsible for establishing and amending the funding policy of the Plan. The Plan does not issue 
separate financial statements. As of June 30, 2014, there were 525 participants receiving these 
health care benefits. 

 
By Council resolution and through agreements with its labor units, the City provides certain health 
care benefits for retired employees under third-party insurance plans.  A summary of eligibility 
and benefits offered are shown below: 
 

■ Eligibility • Service or disability retirement from City
(or 5 years City service if hired after January 1, 2004)

■ Benefit Hired before January 1, 2004 (a) Hired after January 1, 2004 (a)
• City paid premium, subject to the following caps: • 100/90 formula, subject to vesting schedule:

Group 2014 CalPERS Service Vesting
Management/Confidential $1,248 10 to 20 years 50% to 100%
Stationary Engineers Local 39 1,284
Roseville Police Association 1,248 • 100/90 formula rates:
Roseville Police Officers Association 1,248 2013 2014
Roseville Firefighters Association 1,248 Single $622 $642
International Brotherhood of Electrical Worker 1,248 Two-Party 1,183 1,218

Family 1,515 1,559
(a) January 1, 2005 for Police Officers Association 
     and Local 39 • Five years City service required

■ Dental, Vision and Life • None

■ Surviving Spouse Continuation • Retiree medical benefit continues to surviving spouse if retiree elects CalPERS survivor annuity. 

 
B. Funding Policy and Actuarial Assumptions 
 

The annual required contribution (ARC) was determined as part of a June 30, 2013, actuarial 
valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method.  This is a projected benefit cost 
method, which takes into account those benefits that are expected to be earned in the future as 
well as those already accrued.  The actuarial assumptions included (a) 6.50% investment rate of 
return, (b) 3.25% projected annual salary increase, (c) 3.00% of general inflation increase, and 
(d) a healthcare trend of declining annual increases ranging from 8.50% to 8.90% in 2014 to 
5.00% for years starting 2021.  The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques 
that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial 
value of assets.  Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and actuarial valuations 
involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of 
events far into the future.  Actuarially determined amounts are subject to revision at least 
biannually as results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the 
future.  The City’s OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level 
percentage of projected payroll, on a closed basis, using a 28 year amortization period with 28 
years remaining. 
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CITY OF ROSEVILLE ENVIRONMENTAL UTILITIES ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 9 – POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (Continued) 

C. Trend Information 
 
The following table provides three years of historical information of the Annual OPEB Cost: 
 

Fiscal Year
Annual OPEB 
Cost (AOC)

Actual 
Contribution

Percentage 
of AOC 

Contributed
Net OPEB 
Obligation

6/30/2012 $15,104,848 $4,972,333 33% $25,541,730 
6/30/2013 15,317,140 7,612,084 50% 33,246,786 
6/30/2014 13,586,139 7,469,613 55% 39,363,312 

 
Schedule of Funding Progress 
 

Overfunded
Overfunded (Underfunded)

Entry Age (Underfunded) Actuarial
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Liability as

Actuarial Value of Accrued Accrued Funded Covered Percentage of
Valuation Assets Liability Liability Ratio Payroll Covered Payrol

Date (A) (B) (A – B) (A/B) (C) [(A – B)/C]

6/30/2009 $0 $180,097,000 ($180,097,000) 0.00% $82,912,000 -217.21%
6/30/2011 34,626,000       176,733,000      (142,107,000) 19.59% 74,535,000 -190.66%
6/30/2013 41,493,000 184,532,000      (143,039,000) 22.49% 86,402,000 -165.55%

 
D. Funding Progress and Funded Status  

 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the City has recorded a Net OPEB Obligation in the 
Post Retirement Internal Service Fund, representing the difference between the ARC and actual 
contributions, as presented below: 
 

Annual required contribution $14,522,000
Interest on net OPEB obligation 2,161,041
Adjustment to annual required contribution (3,096,902)

Annual OPEB cost 13,586,139
Contributions:

Pay-as-you-go premiums (5,369,613)
Contribution to the Trust (2,100,000)

Change in net OPEB obligation 6,116,526
Net OPEB obligation at June 30, 2013 33,246,786

Net OPEB Obligation at June 30, 2014 $39,363,312

Percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed 55%

 
 

45To learn more, call (916) 774-5770, 
or visit roseville.ca.us/eu

46
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NOTE 9 – POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS (Continued) 
 

E. Investments Authorized for the Retiree Health Plan Trust  
 

The authorized investments for the Retiree Health Plan Trust were established pursuant to the 
Trust Agreement.  The City, as trustee, has elected to invest the Trust assets in up to six months 
of cash, cash equivalent and/or money market funds for near term Trust benefits and expenses.  
All remaining assets will be invested in longer-term securities and shall be diversified with the 
intent to minimize the risk of long-term investment losses.  Consequently, the total portfolio will be 
constructed and maintained to provide diversification with regard to the concentration of holdings 
in individual issues, issuers, countries, governments or industries.  To achieve the Trust’s 
investment objectives and the best balance between risk and return for optimal diversification, 
assets will be invested in accordance with the targets for each asset class as follows to attempt to 
achieve a long-term average total annual rate of return that is equal to or greater than the Trust’s 
actuarial discount rate as described above. 
 

Asset Weightings
Asset Classes Range Target

Domestic Equity 18-38% 28%
International Equity 7-27% 17%
REITs 0-10% 2.50%
Inflation Hedge 0-10% 2.50%
Fixed Income 35-75% 50%
Cash Equivalent 0-20% 0%  

 
F. Retiree Health Plan Assets 
 
 At June 30, 2014, the Plan reported assets available for benefits of $50,240,757. The composition 

of these assets at June 30, 2014, is shown below.  For actuarial purposes, the value of the Plan’s 
assets was determined to be fair value. 

 
Domestic Equity $32,162,524
Fixed Income Securities 17,465,479
Miscellaneous (EQUUS) 448,440
Cash Equivalent 164,314

Assets available for benefits at June 30, 2014 $50,240,757
 

 
NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

The Environmental Utilities Enterprise Funds, as Funds of the City, are included in the City’s risk 
management program.  The City manages risk of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters by 
participating in the public entity risk pools described below and by retaining certain risks.   
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For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 
 
Public entity risk pools are formally organized and separate entities established under the Joint 
Exercise of Powers Act of the State of California.  As separate legal entities, those entities exercise 
full powers and authorities within the scope of the related Joint Powers Agreements including the 
preparation of annual budgets, accountability for all funds, the power to make and execute contracts 
and the right to sue and be sued.  Each risk pool is governed by a board consisting of 
representatives from member agencies. Each board controls the operations of the respective risk 
pool, including selection of management and approval of operating budgets, independent of any 
influence by member agencies beyond their representation on that board.  Obligations and liabilities 
of these risk pools are not the City’s responsibility. 

The contributions made to the risk pools below equal the ratio of their respective payrolls to the total 
payrolls of all entities participating in the same layer of each program, in each program year.  Actual 
surpluses or losses are shared according to a formula developed from overall loss costs and 
spread to member entities on a percentage basis after a retrospective rating. 

A. Risk Coverage 

General Liability, Property and Boiler and Machinery 

The City is a member of the California Joint Powers Risk Management Authority (CJPRMA) 
which covers general liability claims, property, and boiler and machinery losses. Once the City’s 
SIR is met, CJPRMA becomes responsible for payment of all claims up to the limit. Financial 
statements for the risk pool and more information may be obtained from CJPRMA, 3201 Doolan 
Road, Suite 285, Livermore, CA 94551. 
 
General Liability Coverage 
 
The City has a self-insured retention (SIR) of $500,000 per claim up to a $40,000,000 limit. The 
City’s premium was $429,658. 
 
Property Coverage 

 
CJPRMA has purchased commercial insurance against property damage.  The City has a self-
insured retention (SIR) of $25,000 per claim up to a $300,000,000 limit. The City’s premium for 
coverage is $249,319. 
 
Boiler and Machinery Coverage 

 
CJPRMA has purchased commercial insurance against boiler and machinery claims.  The City 
has a self-insured retention (SIR) of $5,000 per claim up to a $21,250,000 limit. The annual 
premium paid was $31,170. 
 
Roseville Energy Park Property Coverage 

 
The City purchased commercial property insurance specifically to cover the Roseville Energy Park.  
The City has a self-insured retention of $250,000 per claim up to a $200,000,000 limit.  The City’s 
premium for coverage is $407,008. 

 
Fiduciary Coverage 

 
The City purchased fiduciary insurance specifically to cover the OPEB Trust.  The self-insured 
retention is $15,000 per claim up to a $3,000,000 limit.  The City’s premium for coverage is 
$27,864. 
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NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

Workers’ Compensation 

The City is also a member of the Local Agency Workers’ Compensation Excess Joint Powers 
Authority (LAWCX), which covers workers’ compensation claims up to $5,000,000 and has 
excess coverage through CSAC-EIA up to the statutory limit. The City has a self-insured retention 
(SIR) of $350,000 per claim. The City’s premium of $555,181 was for current year coverage plus 
$3,874 towards a 97/98 assessment and $26,837 towards a 98/99 assessment. The total 
premium charged to the City was $585,892. 
 
Financial statements for the risk pool and more information may be obtained from LAWCX, 1750 
Creekside Oaks Drive, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95833. 
 

B. Insurance Internal Service Funds 
 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires municipalities to record their 
liability for uninsured claims and to reflect the current portion of this liability as an expenditure in 
their financial statements. As discussed above, the City has coverage for such claims, but it has 
retained the risk for the deductible or uninsured portion of these claims. 
 
The change in the City-wide Workers’ Compensation Internal Service Fund’s claims liability, 
including claims incurred but not reported is based on an independent actuarial study prepared 
annually and was computed as follows for the years ended June 30: 
 

2014 2013

Claims liability, beginning of year $7,703,704 $6,309,143
Current year claims 3,024,000 2,363,000
Change in prior year claims (163,705) 127,859
Claims paid, current year claims (495,516) (331,860)
Claims paid, prior year claims (1,144,676) (764,438)

Claims liability, end of year $8,923,807 $7,703,704

Current claims liabilities $1,070,857 $924,444

 
 
The City’s liability for uninsured general liability claims, including claims incurred but not reported is 
reported in the City-wide General Liability Internal Service Fund. The liability is based on an 
independent actuarial study prepared annually and was computed as follows for the years ended 
June 30: 

2014 2013

Claims liability, beginning of year $1,892,605 $1,555,904
Current year claims 802,000 1,119,000
Change in prior year claims 192,129 2,549,950
Claims paid, current year claims (33,104) (105,869)
Claims paid, prior year claims (1,028,101) (3,226,380)

Claims liability, end of year $1,825,529 $1,892,605

Current claims liabilities $529,403 $548,855
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NOTE 11 – SOUTH PLACER WASTEWATER AUTHORITY 
 
 The City is a member of the South Placer Wastewater Authority (SPWA), a joint powers agency 

which operates under a joint powers agreement among three public agencies, the City of 
Roseville, South Placer Municipal Utility District and Placer County.  The purpose of SPWA is to 
provide for the planning, financing, acquisition, ownership, construction and operation of the 
Regional Wastewater Facilities. 

 
Under the terms of a funding agreement, the City will own and operate the Regional Wastewater 
Facilities.  Under the terms of this agreement the member agencies will share the operating costs 
of the Facilities after construction is complete.  The Regional Wastewater Facilities include the 
Dry Creek Plant and the Pleasant Grove Plant.  In November 2000, the SPWA issued Revenue 
Bonds Series A and Series B in the original principal amounts of $109,775,000 and $70,000,000 
respectively.  The purpose of these bonds is to partially finance the costs of acquisition and 
construction of the Pleasant Grove Wastewater Treatment Plant.  On September 2003, the 
SPWA issued Refunding Revenue Bonds in the original principal amounts of $97,000,000.  The 
purpose of the 2003 bonds is to advance refund the 2000 Revenue Bonds Series A.  On April 3, 
2008, the SPWA issued Variable Rate Demand Refunding Wastewater Revenue Bonds Series 
2008A and 2008B in the original principal amounts of $72,504,000 and $92,850,000 respectively.  
The purpose of the 2008A bonds is to refund the remaining outstanding balance of the 2000 
Revenue Bonds Series B.  The 2008B bonds were issued to refund the remaining outstanding 
balance of the 2003 Refunding Revenue Bonds and to advance refund the remaining outstanding 
balance of the 2000 Revenue Bonds Series A.  On April 7, 2011 the SPWA issued Refunding 
Wastewater Revenue Bonds Series A, B, C and D in the original principal amounts of 
$30,165,000, $30,160,000, $67,040,000 and $30,000,000, respectively.  The purpose of the 2011 
Bonds was to refund the remaining outstanding balance of the 2008A and 2008B Bonds.  On 
April 1, 2013, the SPWA issued Refunding Wastewater Bonds, Series 2013, in the original 
principal amount of $59,330,000 to refund the outstanding balance of the 2011 Series A and B 
Bonds.  The three agencies are responsible for the repayment of all of these Revenue Bonds.  
The City’s share of this obligation was originally 54.17%, but with the amendment to the funding 
agreement discussed below, the City’s obligation is now 61.66%.  As a result, this portion of the 
debt was recorded on the City’s financial statements, as discussed in Note 9. 

 
 During the year ended June 30, 2014, the City paid $6,318,020 to SPWA based on connection 

fees collected during the fiscal year. 
 

The City records its share of income and expenses from SPWA in the Wastewater Enterprise 
Fund and these changes are reflected in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in 
Net Position.  The members of the SPWA entered into an Amended and Restated Funding 
Agreement and a Reallocation and Repayment Agreement effective October 1, 2012.  The 
Amended and Restated Funding Agreement changed the proportionate shares of each member 
for the cost allocations and the City’s share was increased to 61.66%.  As a result, the City’s 
investment in SPWA reserves and obligations increased by $30,125,316 and $7,410,294, 
respectively, during fiscal year 2013. The City’s investment in SPWA Reserves at June 30, 2014, 
was $70,480,576.

 
SPWA’s financial statements can be obtained from the City of Roseville, 311 Vernon Street, 
Roseville, California, 95678. 
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NOTE 12 - MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POST CLOSURE CARE COSTS 
 
 State and federal laws and regulations require that the City perform certain maintenance and 

monitoring functions at the Roseville sanitary landfill site, which is closed, through the year 2024.  
Accordingly, the City has recorded a liability and expense in the Enterprise Solid Waste Fund for the 
estimated postclosure care cost.  The recorded amount is based on applicable state and local laws 
and regulations concerning closure and postclosure care.  If additional postclosure care 
requirements are determined (due to changes in technology or applicable laws or regulations, for 
example), these costs may result in increased charges to future landfill users or the usage of future 
tax revenues.  During fiscal year 2014, the changes of landfill closure liabilities were as follows: 

 

NOTE 13 – SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

South Placer Wastewater Authority Wastewater Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 

On August 7, 2014, the South Placer Wastewater Authority issued the Wastewater Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2014, in the amount of $29,120,000 to refund the Authority’s Wastewater 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2011D. The Bonds are being issued as Securities Industry and 
Financial Markets Association (SIFMA) Index Bonds and the interest rate will be the rate of the 
SIFMA Index adjusted weekly plus the applicable spread of 0.33%. Interest payments will be due 
on a monthly basis on the first business day of each month commencing September 2, 2014. 
Principal payments are due annually on each November 1. The bonds mature on November 1, 
2017. 

Beginning Balance $2,615,565
Deductions (253,855)

Ending Balance $2,361,710
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